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Avery - it looks like we must wait for the tE^Sfiŷ eeting but we could approach
the Mexican Foundation - what do you think? Bud Goldstone 12/15/98
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F R O M : G i o r a S o l a r

R E ; D e a r M r . G o l d s t o n e ,

With the leaving of Corzo, and a new Director coming on board, it
will be useless at the moment to discuss any involvement of the GCI in
new projects. I siijjgest that you be in touch with us at the beginning of
February; by then 1 hope we will know much better what is our
Inst i tute 's d i rect ioxu

Sincerely,

Giora Solar

Group Director, Conservatioii

c c : M a r i o B r a v o
C323r'2;'&S-6^.99 FAX

1200 Getty Center Drive, Suite 700, Los All|>eleSi California S0049-16S4 Phone 310 440,7325 Fax 310 440.7702


